
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Joe Allen [jallen@allen-assoc.com] 
12/25/2016 8:35:01 PM 
Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=NIH/OU=NIHEXCHANGE/cn=OD/cn=ROHRBAUM] 

Subject: Final version 
Attachments: The National Cancer Institute Didn't Deserve Its Treatment in the NY Times.docx 

Got some uninterupted time to hone this down. If you have a minute, 
please look it over and see if you find any factual mistakes and I'll 
shoot if off to Gene to see when he wants to run it. 

Thanks! 

Joseph P. Allen 
President 
Allen and Associates 
60704 Rt . 26, South 
Bethesda, OH 43719 
(W) .740-484-1814, 
(c) i b6 : 
www .'aTl en-assoc·. ·com 
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